


 

NTT001: 2019-02-22 

CK181912 Access Road Panel RFT Workshop 

Workshop Wednesday 20th February 2019; 10.00 am TMV PMU Compound 

Questions raised at the Workshop: 

1. Q: If the work is an emergency how quickly can a Works Order be awarded? 
A: If the work is very urgent, or an emergency, then a Works Price Request will be issued with 
a short response time and for immediate action. The contractor who returns the lowest price 
and can meet the short time frame will be awarded the work. 

2. Q: Are the rates in the schedule for aggregate supply ‘Uncompacted’ rates or ‘Compacted’ 
rates? 
A: The rates for supply of aggregate are to be Compacted Rates ie based on a compacted 
volume in the Works Request Scope. 

3. Q: Is there a price for different depth ranges in the drainage schedule? 
A: The Contractor will be able to adjust their machinery time in the Works Price Request to 
allow for deeper excavations, the material will be measured based on the actual situation i.e. 
bedding material and back fill. 
Machinery rates can be used to allow for additional materials if necessary. 

4. Q: The Contract is a Measure and Value Contract and yet the Works Order is based on a 
Lump Sum Price?  
A: The Contract is a Measure and Value contract, the Works Price Order will be based on 
Provisional Items that shall be instructed by the Engineer.   
Variations shall be agreed on the M&V contract, the variations can be M&V or Lump sum. 

5. Q: Is there was any need for earthworks rates in the price schedules, ie excavation of 
material and provision of earth fill? 
A: Earthworks shall be either measured on Dayworks Rates or priced separately in the Works  

 

The following questions were raised by a Tenderer following the Workshop: 

6. . Q: Further scoping of stream crossing 
- concrete works (required) optional 

- wing wall inlet & outlet (if optional) 

A: If there is any work on the stream crossings this will be under the Roadworks Category in 
the Works Price Request. A detailed design will be submitted with the Work Pricing Schedule  

7. Q: In attachment 3 requesting for insurance, more specific whether they are requesting for 
an insurance number or insurance certificate. 
A: A copy of the construction insurance certificate will be required in accordance with Clause 
8.1 of the Conditions of Contract. 

 

8. Q: Requesting for all documents to be presented before completion of schedule of prices 
(A3) and the completion of the Tender. 



A: The documents that need to be submitted along with the Schedule of Quantities in 
Attachment 6 are as follows: 

1. A1 Form of Tender 
2. A2 Conflict of Interest Declaration 
3. A3 Completed Schedule of Prices 
4. A4 List of Referees 

These forms have to be submitted with the tender. 
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